

1002
WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO

UNOFFICIAL COPY

36340251

86390251

Republic Savings and Loan
Association of Wisconsin
8200 W. Brown Deer Road
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53223

COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
FILED FOR REC'D.

1986 SEP -3 AM 11:29

86390251

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE

This instrument was prepared by:

Larry Bister

Senior Vice President

**MULTIFAMILY MORTGAGE,
ASSIGNMENT OF RENTS AND SECURITY AGREEMENT
(Security for Construction Loan Agreement)**

28th

THIS MORTGAGE (herein "Instrument") is made this ~~xx/xx/xx~~ day of ~~August~~ ~~19, 86~~, between the Mortgagor/Creditor, ~~The Bank and Trust Company of Arlington Heights~~, as Trustee under Trust Number ~~3243~~ ~~not personally~~, whose address is ~~900 E. Kensington, Arlington Heights, Illinois~~, (herein "Borrower"), and the Mortgaggee, ~~Republic Savings and Loan Association of Wisconsin~~, a ~~Corporation~~, organized and existing under the laws of the State of Wisconsin, whose address is ~~8200 W. Brown Deer Road Milwaukee~~, (herein "Lender").

WHEREAS, Borrower is indebted to Lender in the principal sum of ~~Seven Hundred Twenty~~ Thousand and no/100~~00~~ Dollars, which indebtedness is evidenced by Borrower's note dated ~~August XXXX-XX-28, 1986~~ (herein "Note"), providing for monthly installments of principal and interest, with the balance of the indebtedness, if not sooner paid, due and payable on ~~September 1, 1996~~; ;

TO SECURE TO LENDER (a) the repayment of the indebtedness evidenced by the Note, with interest thereon, and all renewals, extensions and modifications thereof; (b) the repayment of any future advances, with interest thereon, made by Lender to Borrower pursuant to paragraph 30 hereof (herein "Future Advances"); (c) the performance of the covenants and agreements of Borrower contained in a ~~Construction Loan Agreement between Lender and Borrower dated~~ ~~10~~ ~~if any, as provided in paragraph 25 hereof;~~ (d) the payment of all other sums, with interest thereon, advanced in accordance herewith to protect the security of this Instrument; and (e) the performance of the covenants and agreements of Borrower herein contained; Borrower does hereby mortgage, grant, convey and assign to Lender ~~the leasehold estate pursuant to a lease herein "ground lease"~~ dated ~~between~~ ~~and~~ ~~recorded in~~

~~in and to~~ the following described property located in ~~Cook County~~, State of Illinois:

* Delete bracketed material if not completed.

~~Lots 1 and 2 in Burler's Subdivision of part of the South East Quarter of Section 34, Township 41 North, Range 10, East of the Third Principal Meridian, in Cook County, Illinois.~~

Permanent Tax Number: 07-34-402-033 Volume: 187

Permanent Tax Number: 07-34-402-034 Volume: 187

Address: 407-487 N. Roselle Rd.
Roselle, IL

86390251

UNOFFICIAL COPY

(segundo y solo el segundo)

Borrower's coverage is sufficient to cover the estate hereby conveyed and has the right to mortgage
grants, convey and assign the Property (and, if this instrument is on a leasehold, that the ground lease is in full force
and effect without modification except as noted above and without default on the part of either lessor or lessee
thereunder), that the Property is unencumbered, and that Borrower will warrant and defend generally the title to the
Property against all claims and demands, subject to any easements and restrictions listed in a schedule of exceptions to
coverage in any title insurance policy insuring Lender's interest in the Property.

: all of which, including replacements and additions thereto, shall be deemed to be and remain a part of the real property covered by this instrument; and all of the foregoing, together with "Property" (or the estate in the events which instrument is on a leasehold) are herein referred to as "the Property".

UNOFFICIAL COPY

Uniform Covenants. Borrower and Lender covenant and agree as follows:

J 2 J

|

1. PAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST. Borrower shall promptly pay when due the principal of and interest on the indebtedness evidenced by the Note, any prepayment and late charges provided in the Note and all other sums secured by this Instrument.

2. FUNDS FOR TAXES, INSURANCE AND OTHER CHARGES. Subject to applicable law or to a written waiver by Lender, Borrower shall pay to Lender on the day *monthly installments* of principal or interest are payable under the Note (or on another day designated in writing by Lender), until the Note is paid in full, a sum (herein "Funds") equal to one-twelfth of (a) the yearly water and sewer rates and taxes and assessments which may be levied on the Property, (b) the yearly ground rents, if any, (c) the yearly premium installments for fire and other hazard insurance, rent loss insurance and such other insurance covering the Property as Lender may require pursuant to paragraph 5 hereof, (d) the yearly premium installments for mortgage insurance, if any, and (e) if this Instrument is on a leasehold, the yearly fixed rents, if any, under the ground lease, all as reasonably estimated initially and from time to time by Lender on the basis of assessments and bills and reasonable estimates thereof. Any waiver by Lender of a requirement that Borrower pay such Funds may be revoked by Lender, in Lender's sole discretion, at any time upon notice in writing to Borrower. Lender may require Borrower to pay to Lender, in advance, such other Funds for other taxes, charges, premiums, assessments and impositions in connection with Borrower or the Property which Lender shall reasonably deem necessary to protect Lender's interests (herein "Other Impositions"). Unless otherwise provided by applicable law, Lender may require Funds for Other Impositions to be paid by Borrower in a lump sum or in periodic installments, at Lender's option.

The Funds shall be held in an institution(s) the deposits or accounts of which are insured or guaranteed by a Federal or state agency (including Lender if Lender is such an institution). Lender shall apply the Funds to pay said rates, rents, taxes, assessments, insurance premiums and Other Impositions so long as Borrower is not in breach of any covenant or agreement of Borrower in this Instrument. Lender shall make no charge for so holding and applying the Funds, analyzing said account or for verifying and compiling said assessments and bills, unless Lender pays Borrower interest, earnings or profits on the Funds and applicable law permits Lender to make such a charge. Borrower and Lender may agree in writing at the time of execution of this Instrument that interest on the Funds shall be paid to Borrower, and unless such agreement is made or applicable law requires interest, earnings or profits to be paid, Lender shall not be required to pay Borrower any interest, earnings or profits on the Funds. Lender shall give to Borrower, without charge, an annual accounting of the Funds in Lender's normal format showing credits and debits to the Funds and the purpose for which each debit to the Funds was made. The Funds are pledged as additional security for the sums secured by this Instrument.

If the amount of the Funds held by Lender at the time of the annual accounting thereof shall exceed the amount deemed necessary by Lender to provide for the payment of water and sewer rates, taxes, assessments, insurance premiums, rents and Other Impositions, as they fall due, such excess shall be credited to Borrower on the next monthly installment or installments of Funds due. If at any time the amount of the Funds held by Lender shall be less than the amount deemed necessary by Lender to pay water and sewer rates, taxes, assessments, insurance premiums, rents and Other Impositions, as they fall due, Borrower shall pay to Lender any amount necessary to make up the deficiency within thirty days after notice from Lender to Borrower requesting payment thereof.

Upon Borrower's breach of any covenant or agreement of Borrower in this Instrument, Lender may apply, in any amount and in any order as Lender shall determine in Lender's sole discretion, any Funds held by Lender at the time of application (i) to pay rates, rents, taxes, assessments, insurance premiums and Other Impositions which are now or will hereafter become due, or (ii) as a credit against sums secured by this Instrument. Upon payment in full of all sums secured by this Instrument, Lender shall promptly refund to Borrower any Funds held by Lender.

3. APPLICATION OF PAYMENTS. Unless applicable law provides otherwise, all payments received by Lender from Borrower under the Note or this Instrument shall be applied by Lender in the following order of priority: (i) amounts payable to Lender by Borrower under paragraph 2 hereof; (ii) interest payable on the Note; (iii) principal of the Note; (iv) interest payable on advances made pursuant to paragraph 8 hereof; (v) principal of advances made pursuant to paragraph 8 hereof; (vi) interest payable on any Future Advance, provided that if more than one Future Advance is outstanding, Lender may apply payments received among the amounts of interest payable on the Future Advances in such order as Lender, in Lender's sole discretion, may determine; (vii) principal of any Future Advance, provided that if more than one Future Advance is outstanding, Lender may apply payments received among the principal balances of the Future Advances in such order as Lender, in Lender's sole discretion, may determine; and (viii) any other sums secured by this instrument in such order as Lender, at Lender's option, may determine; provided, however, that Lender may, at Lender's option, apply any sums payable pursuant to paragraph 8 hereof prior to interest on and principal of the Note, but such application shall not otherwise affect the order of priority of application specified in this paragraph 3.

4. CHARGES; LIENS. Borrower shall pay all water and sewer rates, rents, taxes, assessments, premiums, and Other Impositions attributable to the Property at Lender's option in the manner provided under paragraph 2 hereof or, if not paid in such manner, by Borrower making payment, when due, directly to the payee thereof, or in such other manner as Lender may designate in writing. Borrower shall promptly furnish to Lender all notices of amounts due under this paragraph 4, and in the event Borrower shall make payment directly, Borrower shall promptly furnish to Lender receipts evidencing such payments. Borrower shall promptly discharge any lien which has, or may have, priority over or equality with, the lien of this Instrument, and Borrower shall pay, when due, the claims of all persons supplying labor or materials to or in connection with the Property. Without Lender's prior written permission, Borrower shall not allow any lien inferior to this Instrument to be perfected against the Property.

5. HAZARD INSURANCE. Borrower shall keep the improvements now existing or hereafter erected on the Property insured by carriers at all times satisfactory to Lender against loss by fire, hazards included within the term "extended coverage", rent loss and such other hazards, casualties, liabilities and contingencies as Lender (and, if this Instrument is on a leasehold, the ground lease) shall require and in such amounts and for such periods as Lender shall require. All premiums on insurance policies shall be paid, at Lender's option, in the manner provided under paragraph 2 hereof, or by Borrower making payment, when due, directly to the carrier, or in such other manner as Lender may designate in writing.

All insurance policies and renewals thereof shall be in a form acceptable to Lender and shall include a standard mortgage clause in favor of and in form acceptable to Lender. Lender shall have the right to hold the policies, and Borrower shall promptly furnish to Lender all renewal notices and all receipts of paid premiums. At least thirty days prior to the expiration date of a policy, Borrower shall deliver to Lender a renewal policy in form satisfactory to Lender. If this Instrument is on a leasehold, Borrower shall furnish Lender a duplicate of all policies, renewal notices, renewal policies and receipts of paid premiums if, by virtue of the ground lease, the originals thereof may not be supplied by Borrower to Lender.

In the event of loss, Borrower shall give immediate written notice to the insurance carrier and to Lender. Borrower hereby authorizes and empowers Lender as attorney-in-fact for Borrower to make proof of loss, to adjust and compromise any claim under insurance policies, to appear in and prosecute any action arising from such insurance policies, to collect and receive insurance proceeds, and to deduct therefrom Lender's expenses incurred in the collection of such proceeds; provided however, that nothing contained in this paragraph 5 shall require Lender to incur any expense or take any action hereunder. Borrower further authorizes Lender, at Lender's option, (a) to hold the balance of such proceeds to be used to reimburse Borrower for the cost of reconstruction or repair of the Property or (b) to apply the balance of such proceeds to the payment of the sums secured by this Instrument, whether or not then due, in the order of application set forth in paragraph 3 hereof (subject, however, to the rights of the lessor under the ground lease if this Instrument is on a leasehold).

If the insurance proceeds are held by Lender to reimburse Borrower for the cost of restoration and repair of the Property, the Property shall be restored to the equivalent of its original condition or such other condition as Lender may approve in writing. Lender may, at Lender's option, condition disbursement of said proceeds on Lender's approval of such plans and specifications of an architect satisfactory to Lender, contractor's cost estimates, architect's certificates, waivers of liens, sworn statements of mechanics and materialmen and such other evidence of costs, percentage completion of construction, application of payments, and satisfaction of liens as Lender may reasonably require. If the insurance proceeds are applied to the payment of the sums secured by this Instrument, any such application of proceeds to principal shall not extend or postpone the due dates of the monthly installments referred to in paragraphs 1 and 2 hereof or change the amounts of such installments. If the Property is sold pursuant to paragraph 27 hereof or if Lender acquires title to the Property, Lender shall have all of the right, title and interest of Borrower in and to any insurance policies and unearned premiums thereon and in and to the proceeds resulting from any damage to the Property prior to such sale or acquisition.

6. PRESERVATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PROPERTY; LEASEHOLDS. Borrower (a) shall not commit waste or permit impairment or deterioration of the Property, (b) shall not abandon the Property, (c) shall restore or repair promptly and in a good and workmanlike manner all

86390251

UNOFFICIAL COPY

13. FORBEARANCE BY LENDER NOT A WAIVER. Any forbearance by Lender in exercising any right or remedy hereunder, or otherwise ordered by applicable law, shall not be a waiver of or preclude the exercise of any right or remedy. The scope of any forbearance by Lender under this paragraph shall not exceed the date of such payment. The forbearance by Lender of payment of any sum secured by this instrument after the due date of such payment shall not be a waiver of such payment. The forbearance by Lender of payment of any sum due of all other sums to be paid by Lender shall not be a waiver of Lender's right to either require prompt payment or to declare all other sums to be secured by this instrument due at once if Lender fails to make prompt payment. The forbearance by Lender of payment of any sum due of damages under paragraphs 5 and 11 hereof operate to cure or waive Borrower's default in payment of sums secured by this instrument until the full payment of all amounts due.

Borrower authorizes Lender to apply such awards, payments, proceeds of damages, after the deduction of Lender's expenses incurred in the collection of such amounts, at Lender's option, to restoration or repair of the Property or to payment of the sums secured by this instrument, whether or not then due, in the order of application set forth in paragraph 3 hereof, which the balance, if any, to unlesss Borrower and Lender otherwise agree in writing, any application of proceeds shall be extended to principal until the date of the maturity instruments referred to in paragraphs 1 and 2 hereof or change the amount of such installments. Borrower agrees to execute such installments as assignments of any awards, proceeds, damages or claims arising in connection with such condemnation or taking as Lender may require.

10. BOOKS AND RECORDS. Borrower shall keep and maintain, at all times, Borroower's address stated below, or such other place as Lender deems, reasonable, a record of all accounts and records adequate to reflect correctly the results of the operation of the business, including, complete and accurate books of accounts and contracts with lessees and other instrumentalities which shall be subject to examination and inspection at any time by Lender. Upon Lender's request, Borrower shall furnish to him any information concerning lessees and other instrumentalities which shall be reasonably necessary to examine, inspect, or audit the Property, books, records, contracts, leases and other instrumentalities which are held by Borrower, showing the name of each tenant, and for each tenant, the space occupied, the lease expiration date, the rent payable and the rent paid.

9. INSPECTION. Lender may make or cause to be made reasonable examinations upon and inspections of the Property.

Any amounts disbursed by Lender pursuant to this paragraph B, with interest thereon, shall become additional indebtedness of Borrower secured by this instrument. Unless Borrower and Lender agree to other terms of payment, such amounts shall be immediately due and payable and shall bear interest at the rate of disbursement or, if lower, the rate stated in the Note unless otherwise agreed by the parties. Borrower hereby covenants and agrees it shall render unto Lender the sum of any amount so disbursed plus interest thereon, and all costs and expenses of collection, including attorney's fees, incurred by Lender in part, by the independentes accuracy of any expense or take any action hereunder.

Section of proceedings is commenced which affords the Proprietary or titleholder the right to require the Lender to pay over the amount of the debt or any part thereof to another person.

of any part of the Property, including improvements, fixtures, machinery and equipment, necessarily and substantially necessary to keep such items in good repair, and shall cause to be kept the Property, including improvements, fixtures, machinery and equipment, in such other condition as Lender may approve in respect of such items, in whole or in part, in view of the costs of such restoration or repair, including reasonable attorney's fees, and all expenses of removal, carriage, insurance and delivery, and all expenses of re-erection, reconstruction or replacement of such items, in the event of any damage, injury or loss due to the equivalent of one thousand dollars (\$1,000) per month, whichever is less, during the period of time that the Property is unoccupied, unless otherwise provided in the lease agreement, or in the event of any other damage, injury or loss due to the equivalent of one thousand dollars (\$1,000) per month, whichever is less, during the period of time that the Property is unoccupied, unless otherwise provided in the lease agreement.

UNOFFICIAL COPY

14. ESTOPPEL CERTIFICATE. Borrower shall, within ten days of a written request from Lender furnish Lender with a written statement, duly acknowledged, setting forth the sums secured by this Instrument and any right of set-off, counterclaim or other defense which exists against such sums and the obligations of this Instrument.

15. UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE SECURITY AGREEMENT. This Instrument is intended to be a security agreement pursuant to the Uniform Commercial Code for any of the items specified above as part of the Property which, under applicable law, may be subject to a security interest pursuant to the Uniform Commercial Code, and Borrower hereby grants Lender a security interest in said items. Borrower agrees that Lender may file this Instrument, or a reproduction thereof, in the real estate records or other appropriate index, as a financing statement for any of the items specified above as part of the Property. Any reproduction of this Instrument or of any other security agreement or financing statement shall be sufficient as financing statement. In addition, Borrower agrees to execute and deliver to Lender, upon Lender's request, any financing statements, as well as extensions, renewals and amendments thereof, and reproductions of this Instrument in such form as Lender may require to perfect a security interest with respect to said items. Borrower shall pay all costs of filing such financing statements and any extensions, renewals, amendments and releases thereof, and shall pay all reasonable costs and expenses of any record searches for financing statements Lender may reasonably require. Without the prior written consent of Lender, Borrower shall not create or suffer to be created pursuant to the Uniform Commercial Code any other security interest in said items, including replacements and additions thereto. Upon Borrower's breach of any covenant or agreement of Borrower contained in this Instrument, including the covenants to pay when due all sums secured by this Instrument, Lender shall have the remedies of a secured party under the Uniform Commercial Code and, at Lender's option, may also invoke the remedies provided in paragraph 27 of this Instrument as to such items. In exercising any of said remedies, Lender may proceed against the items of real property and any items of personal property specified above as part of the Property separately or together and in any order whatsoever, without in any way affecting the availability of Lender's remedies under the Uniform Commercial Code or of the remedies provided in paragraph 27 of this Instrument.

16. LEASES OF THE PROPERTY. As used in this paragraph 16, the word "lease" shall mean "sublease" if this Instrument is on a leasehold. Borrower shall comply with and observe Borrower's obligations as landlord under all leases of the Property or any part thereof. Borrower will not lease any portion of the Property for non-residential use except with the prior written approval of Lender. Borrower, at Lender's request, shall furnish Lender with executed copies of all leases now existing or hereafter made of all or any part of the Property, and all leases now or hereafter entered into will be in form and substance subject to the approval of Lender. All leases of the Property shall specifically provide that such leases are subordinate to this instrument; that the tenant attorns to Lender, such attornment to be effective upon Lender's acquisition of title to the Property; that the tenant agrees to execute such further evidences of attornment as Lender may from time to time request; that the attornment of the tenant shall not be terminated by foreclosure; and that Lender may, at Lender's option, accept or reject such attornments. Borrower shall not, without Lender's written consent, execute, modify, surrender or terminate, either orally or in writing, any lease now existing or hereafter made of all or any part of the Property providing for a term of three years or more, permit an assignment or sublease of such a lease without Lender's written consent, or request or consent to the subordination of any lease of all or any part of the Property to any lien subordinate to this Instrument. If Borrower becomes aware that any tenant proposes to do, or is doing, any act or thing which may give rise to any right of set-off against rent, Borrower shall (i) take such steps as shall be reasonably calculated to prevent the accrual of any right to a set-off against rent, (ii) notify Lender thereof and of the amount of said set-offs, and (iii) within ten days after such accrual, reimburse the tenant who shall have acquired such right to set-off or take such other steps as shall effectively discharge such set-off and as shall assure that rents thereafter due shall continue to be payable without set-off or deduction.

Upon Lender's request, Borrower shall assign to Lender, by written instrument satisfactory to Lender, all leases now existing or hereafter made of all or any part of the Property and all security deposits made by tenants in connection with such leases of the Property. Upon assignment by Borrower to Lender of any leases of the Property, Lender shall have all of the rights and powers possessed by Borrower prior to such assignment and Lender shall have the right to modify, extend or terminate such existing leases and to execute new leases, in Lender's sole discretion.

17. REMEDIES CUMULATIVE. Each remedy provided in this Instrument is distinct and cumulative to all other rights or remedies under this Instrument or afforded by law or equity, and may be exercised concurrently, independently, or successively, in any order whatsoever.

18. ACCELERATION IN CASE OF BORROWER'S INSOLVENCY. If Borrower shall voluntarily file a petition under the Federal Bankruptcy Act, as such Act may from time to time be amended, or under any similar or successor Federal statute relating to bankruptcy, insolvency, arrangements or reorganizations, or under any state bankruptcy or insolvency law, or file an answer in an involuntary proceeding admitting insolvency or inability to pay debts, or if Borrower shall fail to obtain a vacation or stay of involuntary proceedings brought for the reorganization, dissolution or liquidation of Borrower, or if Borrower shall be adjudged bankrupt, or if a trustee or receiver shall be appointed for Borrower or Borrower's property, or if the Property shall become subject to the jurisdiction of a Federal bankruptcy court or similar state court, or if Borrower shall make an assignment for the benefit of Borrower's creditors, or if there is an attachment, execution or other judicial seizure of any portion of Borrower's assets and such seizure is not discharged within ten days, then Lender may, at Lender's option, declare all of the sums secured by this Instrument to be immediately due and payable without prior notice to Borrower, and Lender may invoke any remedies permitted by paragraph 27 of this Instrument. Any attorney's fees and other expenses incurred by Lender in connection with Borrower's bankruptcy or any of the other aforesaid events shall be additional indebtedness of Borrower secured by this Instrument pursuant to paragraph 8 hereof.

19. TRANSFERS OF THE PROPERTY OR BENEFICIAL INTERESTS IN BORROWER; ASSUMPTION. On sale or transfer of (i) all or any part of the Property, or any interest therein, or (ii) beneficial interests in Borrower (if Borrower is not a natural person or persons but is a corporation, partnership, trust or other legal entity), Lender may, at Lender's option, declare all of the sums secured by this Instrument to be immediately due and payable, and Lender may invoke any remedies permitted by paragraph 27 of this Instrument. This option shall not apply in case of:

- (a) transfers by devise or descent or by operation of law upon the death of a joint tenant or a partner;
- (b) sales or transfers when the transferee's creditworthiness and management ability are satisfactory to Lender and the transferee has executed, prior to the sale or transfer, a written assumption agreement containing such terms as Lender may require, including, if required by Lender, an increase in the rate of interest payable under the Note;
- (c) the grant of a leasehold interest in a part of the Property of three years or less (or such longer lease term as Lender may permit by prior written approval) not containing an option to purchase (except any interest in the ground lease, if this Instrument is on a leasehold);
- (d) sales or transfers of beneficial interests in Borrower provided that such sales or transfers, together with any prior sales or transfers of beneficial interests in Borrower, but excluding sales or transfers under subparagraphs (a) and (b) above, do not result in more than 49% of the beneficial interests in Borrower having been sold or transferred since commencement of amortization of the Note; and
- (e) sales or transfers of fixtures or any personal property pursuant to the first paragraph of paragraph 6 hereof.

20. NOTICE. Except for any notice required under applicable law to be given in another manner, (a) any notice to Borrower provided for in this Instrument or in the Note shall be given by mailing such notice by certified mail addressed to Borrower at Borrower's address stated below or at such other address as Borrower may designate by notice to Lender as provided herein, and (b) any notice to Lender shall be given by certified mail, return receipt requested, to Lender's address stated herein or to such other address as Lender may designate by notice to Borrower as provided herein. Any notice provided for in this Instrument or in the Note shall be deemed to have been given to Borrower or Lender when given in the manner designated herein.

21. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS BOUND; JOINT AND SEVERAL LIABILITY; AGENTS; CAPTIONS. The covenants and agreements herein contained shall bind, and the rights hereunder shall inure to, the respective successors and assigns of Lender and Borrower, subject to the provisions of paragraph 19 hereof. All covenants and agreements of Borrower shall be joint and several. In exercising any rights hereunder or taking any actions provided for herein, Lender may act through its employees, agents or independent contractors as authorized by Lender. The captions and headings of the paragraphs of this Instrument are for convenience only and are not to be used to interpret or define the provisions hereof.

22. UNIFORM MULTIFAMILY INSTRUMENT; GOVERNING LAW; SEVERABILITY. This form of multifamily instrument combines uniform covenants for national use and non-uniform covenants with limited variations by jurisdiction to constitute a uniform security instrument covering real property and related fixtures and personal property. This Instrument shall be governed by the law of the jurisdiction in which the Property is located. In the event that any provision of this Instrument or the Note conflicts with applicable law, such conflict shall not affect other provisions of this Instrument or the Note which can be given effect without the conflicting provisions, and to this end the provisions of this

830251

Any encroachment upon and taking away and alienating or controlling of the Property by the Lender or any other right of remedy of Lender under applicable law or provision of contracts or such time as this instrument ceases to secure indebtedness held by Lender.

If the results of the Proprietary are not sufficiently specific to meet the needs of the company, it may be necessary to make changes in the design or to add new features. The company may also require additional services, such as consulting, training, or technical support, which would increase the cost of the software.

All grants and revenues collected subsequent to delivery of written notice to the Lender by Borrower of the breach by Borrower of any covenant of the Agreement or received prior to the date of maturity of the Note shall be applied first to the costs, if any, of taking control of the property and managing the property and collecting the amounts due thereon and then to the principal amount of the Note.

Borrower hereby certifies that Borrower has not executed any prior assignments that Borrower has not assigned to Saks Fifth Avenue or its assigns, and will not perform any acts of this nature prior to the date of this instrument, except as otherwise provided herein.

36390251

shall be payable to Lender or to Borrower under applicable law and which may be collected from Borrower under applicable law and which bears interest at the highest rate which can be charged by law for loans of similar nature and amount under applicable law.

3. CONSTRUCTION-LOAN PROVISIONS. Borrower agrees to comply with the conditions and requirements of the Construction Loan Agreement, if any, which is hereby incorporated by reference in and made a part of this instrument. All advances made by Lender pursuant to the Construction Loan Agreement will be disbursed as provided by Lender prior to completion of the improvements to projects the security of which is contained in the Note, unless otherwise directed in the Note, unless collection from Borrower of interest at such rate would be contrary to the intent of the parties hereto.

entire instrument or to any action brought to enjoin the Note or any other obligation accrued by this instrument.

23. WAIVER OF STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS. Borrower hereby waives the right to assert any statute of limitations as a bar to the commencement of the legal action of any action brought by or against him/her to recover the Note or any other obligation evidenced by this Note.

instruments and in the Note are recited to be severable. In the event that any applicable law limits the amount of other charges permitted to be collected from Borrower or to interpret this instrument or in the Note, whether considered separately or together with other charges levied in connection with this instrument and the Note, violates such law, and Borrower is entitled to the benefit of such law, such charge is hereby reduced to the extent necessary to eliminate such violation. The amounts, if any, previously paid to Lender due to the amounts of other charges payable to Lender pursuant to such charges as reduced shall be applied by Lender to reduce the principal of the Note. For the purpose of determining whether any indebtedness is in default under this Note, all indebtedness evidenced by the Note, as well as all other charges levied in connection with this instrument and the Note, shall be deemed to be included in the amount of indebtedness incurred by the Note.

UNOFFICIAL COPY

Non-Uniform Covenants. Borrower and Lender further covenant and agree as follows:

27. ACCELERATION; REMEDIES. Upon Borrower's breach of any covenant or agreement of Borrower in this Instrument, including, but not limited to, the covenants to pay when due any sums secured by this Instrument, Lender at Lender's option may declare all of the sums secured by this Instrument to be immediately due and payable without further demand and may foreclose this Instrument by judicial proceeding and may invoke any other remedies permitted by applicable law or provided herein. Lender shall be entitled to collect all costs and expenses incurred in pursuing such remedies, including, but not limited to, attorney's fees, costs of documentary evidence, abstracts and title reports.

28. RELEASE. Upon payment of all sums secured by this Instrument, Lender shall release this Instrument. Borrower shall pay Lender's reasonable costs incurred in releasing this Instrument.

29. WAIVER OF HOMESTEAD AND REDEMPTION. Borrower hereby waives all right of homestead exemption in the Property. If Borrower is a corporation, Borrower hereby waives all right of redemption on behalf of Borrower and on behalf of all other persons acquiring any interest or title in the Property subsequent to the date of this Instrument, except decree or judgment creditors of Borrower.

30. FUTURE ADVANCES. Upon request of Borrower, Lender, at Lender's option so long as this Instrument secures indebtedness held by Lender, may make Future Advances to Borrower. Such Future Advances, with interest thereon, shall be secured by this Instrument when evidenced by promissory notes stating that said notes are secured hereby. At no time shall the principal amount of the indebtedness secured by this Instrument, not including sums advanced in accordance herewith to protect the security of this Instrument, exceed the original amount of the Note (US \$ 720,000.00) plus the additional sum of US \$.....none.....

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Borrower has executed this Instrument or has caused the same to be executed by its representatives thereunto duly authorized.

TURNER PARTNERSHIP, an Illinois general partnership

By: Jack B. Whisler General Partner
By: M. J. Wojcik General Partner

By: Edward T. Burley, General Partner

Borrower's Address:

2045 S. Arlington Heights Road

Arlington Heights, Illinois 60005

This instrument is executed by The Bank and Trust Company of Arlington Heights, not in its individual corporate capacity, but as Trustee as aforesaid, and it is expressly understood and agreed by and between the parties hereto, anything herein to the contrary notwithstanding, that each and all of the warranties, indemnities, representations, covenants, undertakings and agreements herein made on the part of the Trustee while in form purporting to be the warranties, indemnities, representations, covenants, undertakings and agreements of said Trustee are nevertheless each and every one of them, made and intended not as personal warranties, indemnities, representations, covenants, undertakings and agreements by the Trustee or for the purpose or with the intention of binding said Trustee personally but are made and intended for the purpose of binding only that portion of the trust property specifically described herein, and this instrument is executed and delivered by said Trustee not in its own right, but solely in the exercise of the powers conferred upon it as such Trustee; and that no personal liability or personal responsibility is assumed by nor shall at any time be asserted or enforceable against Trustee ~~xxxxxx~~, on account of this instrument or on account of any warranty, indemnity, representation, covenant, undertaking or agreement of the said Trustee in this instrument contained, either expressed or implied, all such personal liability, if any, being expressly waived and released.

The Bank and Trust Company of Arlington Heights
not individually, but as Trustee under
Trust No. 3243

By: Anita D. Kraus ASSISTANT VICE PRESIDENT & TRUST OFFICER
(print name), (title)

Attest: Conidas Mata ASSISTANT VICE PRESIDENT & TRUST OFFICER
(print name), (title)

86390251

UNOFFICIAL COPY

86390251

My Commission Expires:	Notary Public	
State of Illinois, County ss:		
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of (date)		
by (name of officer) (officer) (date)		
Poration, general partner on behalf of (name of corporation) (date)		
Ship.		

STATE OF ILLINOIS, County ss:	The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this (date)
by (person acknowledging)	(name of partnership) (name of partnership)
Notarized at My Commission Expires: a limited partnership.

SET-TRUSTEE'S RIDER ATTY

STATE OF ILLINOIS,	COUNTY OF
INDIVIDUAL PARTNERSHIP ACKNOWLEDGMENT	
INDIVIDUAL, LIMITED PARTNERSHIP ACKNOWLEDGMENT	
NOTARY PUBLIC	
My Commission Expires:	
Given under my hand and official seal, this <u>28th</u> day of <u>AUGUST</u> , 19 <u>86</u> .	
Notary Public	

CORPORATE ACKNOWLEDGMENT	STATE OF ILLINOIS, County of:	The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of _____, _____.
by _____ (person acknowledging)		of the corporation, on behalf of
..... a _____ office _____ (state)		My Commission Expires: _____
Notary Public _____		

STATE OF ILLINOIS)

) SS.

COUNTY OF COOK)

3 6 3 9 0 2 5 1

I, Susan M. Amyotte, a Notary Public in and for said County in the State aforesaid, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT Anita D. Kraus, Assistant Vice President & Trust Officer of THE BANK & TRUST COMPANY OF ARLINGTON HEIGHTS, and Leonidas Mata, Assistant Vice President & Trust Officer of said Bank, personally known to me to be the same persons whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument as such Assistant Vice President & Trust Officer and Assistant Vice President & Trust Officer, respectively, appeared before me this day in person and acknowledged that they signed and delivered the said instrument as their own free and voluntary act, and as the free and voluntary act of said Bank for the uses and purposes therein set forth; and the said Assistant Vice President & Trust Officer did also then and there acknowledge that he, as custodian of the Corporate Seal of said Bank, did affix said Corporate Seal of said Bank to said instrument as his own free and voluntary act and as the free and voluntary act of said Bank, for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

GIVEN under my hand and Notarial Seal this 26 day of August 86.

Susan M. Amyotte
Notary Public
My Commission Expires: 12-6-89

1206088